

<b>Bharatiya Temple of Lansing - Monthly Temple Board Meeting</b>			
<b>June 6, 2021</b>			
<b>Time: 2:00 PM – 4:00 PM</b>			
<b>Location: Zoom</b>			
Reported by: Anjali Srivastava			
<b>Attendees</b>			
X	Mr. Ramesh Devaram	X	Mrs. Meena Sharma
X	Mrs. Prashanti Boinapally	X	Mrs. Sapna Sood
X	Mr Pardeep Kumar	X	Mr. Ketan Patel
X	Mr. Chandrashekar Rayannavar	X	Mr. Rampal Agrawal
X	Mrs. Anjali Srivastava		
<b>Additional Attendees</b>			

<b>Agenda Item</b>	<b>Discussion</b>	<b>Action</b>
Prayer	Meeting started with a prayer.	
	Actions items from the last meeting were reviewed.	
Finance Update	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Pradeepji presented the financial updates which he does every month.</li> </ul>	<p>Rameshji has the original key and will provide 3 keys for the financial cabinet, one each for Chair, Vice-Chair and Treasurer.</p> <p>Annual Statement of BTL to State of Michigan-Ramesh's action item for September 2021.</p> <p>Auditing the Temple Ornaments</p> <p>Action item for Finance &amp; Infrastructure committee to come up with a plan for kiosk.</p>
Infrastructure & Operations Committee update	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Board discussed about the new property for Panditji.</li> <li>First, Chair &amp; Vice-Chair will go and look at the property and if its OK to move further then</li> </ul>	<p>Find a company who can do the repairing of the Deities.</p> <p>Ketan bhai will check cameras in the temple.</p>

	<p>other Board of trustees will be asked to come and view it.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Board discussed about the security of the audio room.</li> <li>• Electronic lock keypad for audio room door is approved by the board.</li> <li>• Shastriji's house repairing is approved by the board.</li> </ul>	
Priest Committee updates	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Board approved opening all Outside Pooja services with strict Covid guidelines after June 14, 2021.</li> <li>• Approved \$100 bonus for each priest during Pran Pratishthan for this year.</li> </ul>	
Pooja/ Religious Committee Updates	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Facebook live issue needs to be resolved.</li> </ul>	Ketanji & Chandrashekhar is going to meet in the temple to fix this.
New Ideas	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Board did brainstorm for new ideas</li> </ul>	
Next Board Meeting	7/11/2021 @ 2 pm.	